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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:58 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Sally Singha; Mazhar Hannan; Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Subject: Fw: QUOTATION OF ALMIRAH
Attachments: institutional ALMIRAH.jpg; onoma-wardrobes-.jpg; glass FILES cabinet.jpg; 

JE_QUOTATION_23_24__105_for_SEMOLINA_KITCHENS_PRIVATE_LIMITED (1).pdf

Dear Herambraj ji, 
 
Please find the quote of Almirah of Vendors. Kindly make the PO against the vendor Creative suppliers V000247. 
 

Vendor name Items 
Quoted price wothout 

18% tax 

CREATIVE SUPPLIERS 

INSTITUTIONAL ALMIRAH 9900/PC 

GLASS FILE CABINET 12600/PC 

ONOMA WARDROBES 15850/PC 

M/S JAGANNATH ENTERPRISE IRON ALMIRAH 22457.63 

 
 
With thanks and regards, 
Moinaak Purkayastha 
Asst Purchase Manager 
PH No. 7099014491 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 
J C Inn , 2nd Floor 
SOS Road, Borjhar 
Near LGBI Airport 
Guwahati - 781015 

 
 
 
 

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:37 PM 
To: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya 
<guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Sally Singha <sally.singha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: QUOTATION OF ALMIRAH  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the below comparison of Almirah given by vendor. Quotation and pictures attached for reference. 
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

 
 
 
 

From: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Abinash Baishya 
Sr. Executive, Purchase 
Ph. No. 8638726102 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. 
Hotel JC INN , 2nd Floor 
SOS Road, Borjhar 
Near LGBI Airport 
Guwahati - 781015  



3

 

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:50 PM 
To: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sally Singha <sally.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Pallabee Borthakur <guwahati.hr@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: QUOTATION OF ALMIRAH  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
Please refer trail mail and find the rate quotation of Almirah. Photos attached for reference.  
 
Regards, 
Moinaak Purkayastha.  

From: PANKAJ LOHIA <creativesuppliers1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:44:18 PM 
To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: QUOTATION OF ALMIRAH  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the best rates of the following goods :- 
 
1. INSTITUTIONAL ALMIRAH @ RS 9900/- PER PC 
2. GLASS FILE CABINET @ RS 12600/- PER PC 
3. ONOMA WARDROBES @ RS 15850/- PER PC 
 
GST EXTRA 18 % 
AUTO FARE EXTRA  
 
 
-- 
 

Looking forward to doing business with you again! 
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Regards , 

PANKAJ LOHIA   
 
C/o, Creative Suppliers 
A.T Road, Guwahati- 781001 
( ASSAM) 
 
( M ) 7002403080 
 
GST NO :- 18AHUPL3197Q1Z4 
 
BANK DETAILS 

 
CREATIVE SUPPLIERS 
 
BANK :-        HDFC BANK 
BRANCH :-    ATHGAON , GUWAHATI 
CURRENT A/C NO :- 50200018712464 
IFS CODE :- HDFC0004162 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to  
the correct file and location.

 
 


